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National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6841 0055 FAX: 6841 6315
Reg. No: 52983356E GST Reg. No. 20-0405911-H

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD Ref: NS/INC18013462/N/rb

FoSDNTUC T ASE LTI
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE Date: 24-07-2018
189556
Code: |NC4
1) Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SJG 1130X Veh. Inspected SHB 1807C
Policy No. 5087327275 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 18/07/2018
23 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No, Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  18/07/2018 Inspection Date 18/07/2018

Survey held at SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD
60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705

5a, Remarks

A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
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“ Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 11 September 2018 4:59 PM

To: 'Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/Ext Biz Svcs/AR & SC/ARC)'
Subject: RE: SHB1807C

Dear Poh Suan,

Confirmed Lump Sum $1,150.00 and 3 days.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,

#02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC) <YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Sunday, 5 August 2018 11:10 AM

To: Sathya Sai (LKK Auto) <SathyaSai@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; 'Ms Lee (Lee Sheng Auto)'
<ekchen_lee@leeshengauto.com.sg>; Grace Ng Siu Ching (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC/AR)
<ngsiuching@smrt.com.sg>

Subject: SHB1807C

Hi Sathya,

Attached herewith the repair estimate of SHB 1807C having Case No: TAX/07/18/2079.

There is no change to the approved amount of $1,150 @ 3 working days under lump sum repair.
Cost of Repair invoice will be generated as approved.

Please finalize with me within 7 working day, thanks.

Aside Ms Lee,

Please provide the before / after paint photos as per surveyor's request.

Thanks & Regards

Poh Suan

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Svcs/AR & SC/ARC)
Sent: Sunday, 5 August 2018 10:40 AM

To: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC)
Subject: Scan Data from FX-D421D6



J_a}}ine Lee (LKKAuto)

o —
From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Sves/AR 8 SC/ARC) <YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sg>
Sent: Sunday, August 05, 2018 11:10 AM
To: Sathya Sai (LKK Auto)
- SUR; CS A Team; ‘Ms Lee (Lee Sheng Auto)’; Grace Ng Siu Ching (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz
Svecs/AR 8 SC/ARC/AR)
Subject: SHB1807C
Attachments: img-805103948-0001.pdf
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

----- Original Message-----

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svecs/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC)
Sent: Sunday, 5 August 2018 10:40 AM

To: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Svcs/AR & SC/ARC)
Subject: Scan Data from FX-D421D6



Policy Search

.- eBaoTech

Hello, NAC_PAYA_UBI_800601

My Desktop
Notice of Loss

Policy Query
Policy Na.
Vehicle No.(For Motor)

Select Policy No.

5097327275

Page 1 of 1

GeneralClaim

+ Change Language * Change Password ' Log Out

[ - - Date of Accident 18/07/2018 18:05

[siG1130% e
Policyholder Policyholder Vehicle Insureg Commence
Name Nic ot CoverType T, Object Date Wty it

o 2016082230 GPC  ThidPary SIGIIIOX SIGI130X  10/01/2018  09/01/2019

_ Cantine |

http://giclaim.income.com.sg/gcs/icm/eclaim/ICMpolicySearch.do 24/7/2018



7/23/2018

> Back.to OneMotoring

Enguire Transfer Fee
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No. :
Vehicle Type:
Vehicle Attachment 1:
Vehicle Scheme :
Vehicle Make :
Vehicle Model :
Chassis No. :
Propellant :
Engine No.:
Motor No. :
Engine Capacity :
Power Rating :
Maximum Power Output :
Maximum Laden Weight :
Unladen Weight :
Year Of Manufacture :
Original Registration Date :
Lifespan Expiry Date :
COE Category:
PQP Paid :
COE Expiry Date :
Road Tax Expiry Date:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date :
Inspection Due Date :
Intended Transfer Date :
CO2 Emission:
CEV/VES Rebate Utilised
Amount :
CO Emission ;
HC Emission :
NOx Emission :
PM Emission :

Transfer Fee Enquiry

SHB1807C

H10 - Public Transport Taxi (Motor Car)
Air-Con (Taxi)

Taxi (Company)
TOYOTA

PRIUS TAXI (SMRT)
JTDKN36U205758530
Petrol-Electric
2ZR6308247
3JM6308247

1798 cc

60.0 kW

100.0 kW (134 bhp)
1805 kg

1370 kg

2015

11Feb 2015

10 Feb 2023

A-Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
$52,904.00

10 Feb 2023

10 Feb 2019

10 Feb 2023

10 Feb 2019

23 Jul 2018

92.00 (g/km)
$30,000.00

Late renewal fee(s) will be imposed if road tax / lay up has expired. Please use Enquire Road Tax Payable for fee(s) payable.
Road tax, including Over Payment (if any), of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the new registered owner when its ownership is being transferred.
Amount Payable

Amount Before GST GST Amount Amount After GST

(S$) (%) (S$)

Transfer Fee: 25.00 - 25.00
Total Amount Payable : 25.00

Message
Please note that the 8-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever Is earlier,

You may print this page for reference.

OK

Nps:/ivr,iia.gov.sg/ia/vriactiornvenquire | ransrerreeueialsrroxy fFUnNL | TUN_IUSFUDUIUIDE |

1



9/11/2018

. > Back to OneMotoring

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

E'nquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Company
5369K

SHB1807C

No

11Sep 2018
TOYOTA

PRIUS TAXI (SMRT)
Maroon

2015

2ZR6308247
JTDKN36U205758530
100.0 kW (134 bhp)
$32,920.00

11 Feb 2015

11 Feb 2015

0

$8,088.00

Yes
10 Feb 2023
$6,066.00

10 Feb 2023

A-Carupto 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
8

$52,904.00

$29,208.00

$35,274.00

Please note that the 8-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon
COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 11 Sep 2018

NUPS:/Ivr.Ita.gov.sg/ita/ vryacuon/enguireepate sy~ uplicseroreveraginpuifrunu | IUN_IUSrusu4uua | |

(I}



MSR118092627 | SMRT Automative Services Ple Ltd - Woodlands
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 18/07/2018 10:58
SUBMITTED BY: B. Thaiyal Nayagi

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NQOTICE

1. Please report correctlx the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation ar witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies lo
repudiate policy ability. -

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is nol an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referrad to the Police for investigation,

B. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapare (GlA) for
archiving and that coples of this repart will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties,

7. By the lodgement of this rapart to the insurers. you hereby consent lo the archiving of this report al the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid,
ACCIDENT STATEMENT
Date Of Report 18/07/2018 10:59

Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

18/07/2018 09:15
JALAN BUKIT MERAH

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SHB1807C

Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD
198905369K
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-80000000

TOYOTA
PRIUS TAXI-1.8 (A)

HIRE AND REWARD

NO

THIRD PARTY
TAXI|

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT
YES

D-18090213MFSH

OW LEONG SAN
S1708326J

15/02/1965

OUTDOOR

19/08/1993

24 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-80000000

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 10



' Address 847

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No. Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle 3

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured Iin the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

I have been approached by unknown person(s) NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Passenger 1 NAME: : NGUYEN THI DIEP QUYNH

GENDER: : FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

| WAS STATIONARY ALONG JALAN BUKIT MERAH WITH A PASSENGER ON BOARD DUE TO RED TRAFFIC LIGHT
JUNCTION AHEAD. A MOMENT LATER, SUDDENLY THE VEHICLE SJG1130X FROM BEHIND COLLIDED ONTO THE REAR
PORTION OF MY TAXI,

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Remarks/ Reasons: FILE TOO LARGE
Was there any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SJG1130X

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Name of Driver MOHAMMAD SIDIK BIN SULAIMAN
NRIC/Passport Number S8304773I

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Page 2 of 10



*, Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 30f 10



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please repart correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material

facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. Theissue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies s not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Palice for investigation.

B. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the G1A Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Assaciation of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that coples of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. Bythe lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available sforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act {PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(3} My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Assaciation of Singapore ("GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) whao have insurad vehicle(s) invelved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of :

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims:

(ii) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims {including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/ar

(v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
“Purposes”)

{b]  allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{€)  my Personal Informatian may/can be disclased by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers ar

agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapare, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d)  my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e} the information so collected under {d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i} toallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and Eovernment agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

Q, M‘ 8 (71

Policyholder's Signature Driver's !ignalure Reporting Centre Persannel’s Slgnature
Date & Time: (If driver is not the policyholder) Name:
Date & Time: 1 l"'\ \e NRIC/FIN No.:
& lon~

Page 4 of 10



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

DECLARATION 3

I/We deégr : ing particulars are true in every respect.
(: L / M ¥/ 8
% Qf

>
\-Sd A
Policyholder's Signature Driver's Sisna!ture Reporting Centre Personnel's Signature
Date & Time: (If driver is not the policyhoalder} Name:
Date & Time: 1#|%| sol€ NRIC/FIN No.:
@, lam
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L3 SMRT

SMRT Automotive Service Pte Ltd

60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4, Singapore 757705
FAX Number :63685592

Estimator Telepl;one NL:mber : 68662623

Accident Reporting Number : 68662672

SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates

Section A - To be completed by claims Advisor/Duty officer at Accident Reporting Centre

Reg. No

Ref. No
Reg. Date
Vehicle Type
Make

Model

SHB1807C
TAX/07/18/2079
11/02/2015

TAXI

TOYOTA PRIUS
PRIUS

Name of Driver OW LEONG SAN ® B
Type of Accident HEAD TO REAR . 4 |8
Date / Time of Accident 18/07/2018 09:18:00 AM
Accident Reported Date / Time :  18/07/2018 12:00:00 AM
Surveyor is Required? Yes
! i
Survey by ' '
Vehicle is Towed Back? No ;
Towed Back Date/Time = w
Replacement Vehicle issued? : No e B3 6555 8888
Accident Repair Job Card No 000024097083
Special Instruction to ARC,if any
SJG1130X
Prepared Date 18/07/2018 11:18:55 AM
’J o
2 [#] 2213 |
oy \\}r
2 \ O\ \"\

— Lw(l Lounn !"\81/’3@/ \ ’j’f

LKK Auto Consultants hence notify

. the Repairer of the following:
- if‘? A {2 k‘O «Tore painting
‘ a Ng resurvey
. ar lnrmaiion
. 1 pany ) hout Prejudice” basis
- ?l«l.xa“ﬁ Ok.”'(\f 4”%4 Mo (liegal n owed
: \tary ilemis) must be resurveyed and
i tn final approval from Insurance Company
Acknowiedged by Repairer
Signature:
Date:

</07/18/2079

Page: 1




2 T omrssmes ssmssus MLGIGSHIL NGRall LeLITe

Chassis No : JTDKN36U205758530 Mileage : 0

. W_o,rk' Shop Repair Completed Date / Time :
Summary of Repair Estimates
Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
Total Labout Charges : 507.00 0.00
Total Spray Painting Charges . 558.00 0.00
Total Material Charges © 934.02 953.09
Other Charges : 576.88 0.00
TOTAL : 2,575.90 2(30.%8 0.00
Lum Sum Total ; 2,600.00 0.00

No. of Repair Days . 4.00 }ag/‘; &M{)

Prepared / Adjusted By
Arc / Surveyor Sing Off Date © 18/07/2018 01:46:52 PM 01/01/1900 12:00:00 AM

Prepared / Adjusted Date
Remarks

Prepared Date : 18/07/2018 01:39:04 PM

Section C - To be Completed by Admin Assistant, Accident Repair Centre, Upon Completion of Repair

Quotation No : Invoice No
Quotation Date Invoice Date :
Invoice Amount Prepared Date :

‘AX/07/18/2079 Page: 2



Part 1 - Labour Works

.J'c:b S'copé Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
TO REPAIR REAR PORTION 507.00 108670 0C
Total Labour 507.00 0.00

Part 2 - Spray Painting & Panel Beating Related Works

Job Scope Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
TO REPSRAY REAR BUMPER 378.00 o600 Db

TO RESPRAY BUMPER BEAM 180.00 000 -~

Total Spray Painting & Panel Beating 558.00 0.00

Part 3 - Other Costs - Accident and Accident Repair Related Expenses

Job Scope Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
TO PROVIDE LABOUR & MATERIAL FOR 296.88 0.00
ADVERTISEMENT STICKER(NET) e
TO TEST AND REFIX REVERSE SENSOR 120.00
SYSTEM "Wé 0
TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS 100.00 (006> ¢
TO WASH AND VACUUM 60.00 000
Total Other Costs 576.88 0.00
HHll ]-'?
‘AX/07/18/2079 Page: 3



Part 4 - Spare Parts / Material Usage

Part . Portion | Stock No Part Name Qty | List Price | Discount | Final Price ARC Surveyor Photos
Number (%) (%) ($) Recommen| Approved | Attached
' d
52159- 6505548 BUMPER REAR R 1 458.60 25.00 343.95 Replace Replace No
47905
PIXEL STICKER v NEC 2 60.00 0.00 120.00 Replace  Replace  No
SENSOR REVERSE '7 Df"l 1 180.00 0.00 180.00 Replace Replace No
76891- 6505619 BUMPER LIP REAR Q/&._‘J 228.90 25.00 171.67 Replace Replace No
47020 De
52161- BUMPER CLIPS./{, ¢ 10 1.61 25.00 1207 Replace  Replace  No
16010
52023- 6505547 BUMPER 1 205.70 25.00 154.2% - Replace Replace No
12240 REINFORCEMENT 7 [
REAR
52016- ARM SUB-ASSY,RR 7 1 139.60 25.00 104.70 + _~Replace Replace No
47030 BUMPER LH . Jut
52015- ARM SUB-ASSY, RR 7 1 139.60 25.00 104.70 ~ " Replace Replace No
47050 BUMPER RH ’ s
TOTAL MATERIALS 1,191.38 1,191.36
TOTAL MATERIALS(Discounted) 934.02(953.09
Added Spare Parts / Material Usage After Surveyor Signed off 2l2p,2%
Part Portion Part Name Qty | List Price |Discount | Final Price | ARC Check Surveyor LT
Number ($) (%) ($) Check | Check
TOTAL SUPPLEMENTARY MATERIALS
AX/07/18/2079 Page: 4



supp.

Contractoy: S5 Py
“umber | X0 1}] 5634 st IR,
Vehicle No &H_& [903. ¢ Dateoﬂf‘Requcst ’q "m/‘?@l@
Vehicle Model 0T om R Numb;;zilgays % y |
(If any) =
[ S/N Part Number Part Description Quantity Unit Price
' Revarse Sungoa lpe | s
b Reqi Exlm{lekﬂgmmmmw f,r-u VDT
<<<Please submit plictographs fo damnged pag>>> _i}m}h L
I, (Name) 22 |7 [2217
(Position)

do solemnly and sincerel

vehicle.

y declare that:- Supplementary Parts are reised for replacement for the aforesaid

Signature of person maling this tlaclardlon
[tobe signed in front of an nuthorised witness]

and bellef that a person who mnlies o fulse declaratign js

liable to the damnges of perjury.
For SMRT StaiT
Acknowledge By ARC Executive / Supervisor / SA
__—“———
Approval By Surveyor / In-house Staff

Form22/ PO/ WoOCH Reszrvation / Number

Parts Ordering SMRT Store / Cm"\?éﬂé Supply / Form 22/
Photo Submitted YES/NO

e —

Date of subimission
e |




SMRT Automotive Service Pte Ltd

Y "Ny eyd g / 74
'b""’ " ‘2"0 i/I l‘{ 0 ‘5- ) j b/ 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4, Singapore 757705

AW 1001y [1273F
To-1-ly / b ;K Accident Reporting Number - 68662672

FAX Number : 63685592

Estimator Telephone Number 58662623

SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates 14-7 -1y / 38

Section A - To be completed by claims Advisor/Duty officer at Accident Reporting Centre
Reg. No : SHB1807C

Ref. No
Reg. Date

Vehicle Type
Make
Model

Name of Driver

. OW LEONG SAN
Type of Accident : HEAD TO REAR

Date / Time of Accident © 18/07/2018 09:18:00 AM
Accident Reported Date / Time : 18/07/2018 12:00:00 AM
Surveyor is Required? : Yes

Survey by : i‘Hﬂj‘\

Vehicle is Towed Back? © No/

Towed Back Date/Time
Replacement Vehicle issued? : No
Accident Repair Job Card No : 000024097083
Special Instruction to ARC,if any :

SJG1130X NTaC
BEFORE PAINT PHOTO AND AFTER PAINT PHOTO ,

SURVEYOR Sathya Saj (LKK) & Email sathyasm@lkka
LUMPSUM REPAIR

Prepared Date : 18/07/2018 11:18:55 AM

s NN 4 ey £o.Cor m‘f‘e{‘.ex‘rw_
i 5 [é ﬁ QO&@? [A lre s

Recording Camera

Radio Antenna K’
" [ ]

1% witness ﬂ Date { Kf‘[h( Y
2" witness ______ﬁ Date 7‘3'1""" _

ITEM AND REPLACE ITEM PLEASE CALL
8072012

—QL-

9‘?/\ [Umﬁ' Jm/ (r"y
mfyémaﬂ/faq /1

q'”{&c; .
3-7- 1€

Am 21
Sy

XI07118/2079 Page: 1



. Section B - To be Completed by Service Advisor, Accident Repair Centre

. Ghassis No : JTDKN36U205758530 Mileage : 0
Work Shop : Repair Completed Date / Time :
Summary of Repair Estimates
Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
Total Labout Charges : 507.00 200.00
Total Spray Painting Charges : 558.00 200.00
Total Material Charges ;54234 638.01
Other Charges : 576.88 111.99
TOTAL 2 2,184.22 1,150.00
Lump Sum Total 5 0.00 0.00
No. of Repair Days : 4.00 3.00
Prepared / Adjusted By ! SATHYA (LKK)
Arc / Surveyor Sing Off Date : 18/07/2018 01:46:52 PM 18/07/2018 04:38:02 PM

| I<

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
Invoice Amount  : Prepared Date ;

TAX/07/18/2079 Page:

2




Section D - Details of Repair Estimates
Part 1 - Labour Works

Job Scope Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
TO REPAIR REAR PORTION 507.00 200.00
Total Labour 507.00 200.00

Part 2 - Spray Painting & Panel Beating Related Works

Jeb Scope Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
TO REPSRAY REAR BUMPER 378.00 200.00

TO RESPRAY BUMPER BEAM 180.00 0.00

Total Spray Painting & Panel Beating |1558.00 200.00

Part 3 - Other Costs - Accident and Accident Repair Related Expenses

Job Scope

Quotation from ARC

Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable

TO PROVIDE LABOUR & MATERIAL FOR
ADVERTISEMENT STICKER(NET)

296.88

296.88

TO TEST AND REFIX REVERSE SENSOR SYSTEM |120.00 60.00

TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS 100.00 20.00

TO WASH AND VACUUM 60.00 0.00

Lump Sum Adjustment by Surveyor 0.00 -264.89

Total Other Costs 576.88 111.99

TAX/07/18/2079 Page: 3




' ] Part.4 - Spare Parts / Material Usage

Part Portion | Stock No Part Name Qty | ListPrice |Discount | Final Price ARC Surveyor | Photos
Number (%) (%) (%) Recommen| Approved | Attached
d
52159- 6505548 BUMPER REAR 11458.60 100.00 |0.00 Replace Repair No K
47805
PIXEL STICKER 2160.00 0.00 120.00 Replace Replace No 7
SENSOR REVERSE 1]180.00 0.00 180.00 Replace Replace 5 No /
76891- 6505619 BUMPER LIP REAR 1]228.50 25.00 171.67 Replace Replace No /
47020
52161- BUMPER CLIPS 10)1.61 25.00 12.07 Replace Replace No /
16010
52023- 6505547 BUMPER 1]205.70 25.00 154.28 Replace Replace No
12240 REINFORCEMENT = Pl
REAR
52016- ARM SUB-ASSY, RR 11139.60 25.00 104.70 Replace Check No ' 4
47030 BUMPER LH
52015- ARM SUB-ASSY, RR 1]139.60 25.00 104.70 Replace Check "INo )(
47050 BUMPER RH
TOTAL MATERIALS 847.43|638.02
TOTAL MATERIALS(Discounted) 542.34|638.01
Added Spare Parts / Material Usage After Surveyor Signed off
Part Portion Part Name Qty | List Price | Discount | Final Price |ARC Check| Surveyor LT
Number ($) (%) (8) Check Check
TOTAL SUPPLEMENTARY MATERIALS
o 3
é 3 a0
+ 200707
+ 560
> e
e GG
- £ *E1
e 7
~ 0 4/’1
-— & o
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/ g E
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National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6841 0055 FAX: 6841 6315
Reg. No: 52983356E GST Reg. No. 20-0405911-H

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVELTD Ref: NS/INC18013462/Nrbe2

oo NTOCTASE AR
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE Date:  02-10-2018
189556
Code: [NC4
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SJG 1130X Veh. Inspected SHB 1807C
Policy No. 5097327275 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1011180-001 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 18/07/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA PRIUS c.c 1798
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2015
Chassis No. JTDKN36U205758530 Colour MAROON
Odometer 400086 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/65R15 FALKEN 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/65R15 FALKEN 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre 185/65 R15 ACHILLES 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/65R15 ACHILLES 6 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  18/07/2018 |inspection Date 18/07/2018
Survey held at SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD
60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days




National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6841 0055 FAX: 6841 6315
Reg. No: 52983356E GST Reg. No. 20-0405911-H

Page No.:1 of 1

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHB 1807C

Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Worksho paé) (51)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|BUMPER LIP REAR (DISC 25%) DEFORMED 228.90 171.67
10|BUMPER CLIPS @$1.61 (DISC 25%) NECESSARY 16.10 12.07
1|BUMPER REINFORCEMENT REAR (DISC 25%) DENTED 205.70 154.28
2|PIXEL STICKER @$80.00 (SN) NECESSARY 120.00 120.00
1|SENSOR REVERSE (SN) DAMAGED 180.00 180.00
1|ARM SUB-ASSY. RR BUMPER LH SERVICEABLE 139.60
1]ARM SUB-ASSY. RR BUMPER RH SERVICEABLE 139.60
1|BUMPER REAR TO REPAIR SEE 458.60
LABOUR
1|ADVERTISEMENT STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 296.88 296.88
1,785.38 934.90
LABOUR
PANEL BEATING & BODY WORK. INCLUSIVE OF THE 507.00 200.00
REPAIR OF BUMPER REAR.
SPRAY PAINT 558.00 200.00
TO TEST AND REFIX REVERSE SENSOR 120.00 60.00
TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS. 100.00 20.00
TO WASH AND VACUUM. NOT NECESSARY 60.00
1,345.00 480.00
GRAND TOTAL 3,130.38 1,414.90
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 1,150.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION) (CONFIRMED)

Report Ref No. NS/INC18013462/Nrbe2

MUHAMMAD NAZRIL BIN ABDULLAH

Automotive Assessor

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report |s made scolely for the use and benefit of the Cllent named on the front page of this Report.

[y whi ni 1 epled to any third party who

K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE,
MinstAEA , MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

reply on the Report wholly or in part. Any third part)




